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Mastercreation TFS

From: Ravi Shanker
Sent: 27 December 2023 14:57
To: Siddhesh Dolas; Anil Nayak; Mastercreation TFS
Cc: Yash Jaiswal; Manoj Kumar
Subject: RE: BANK DETAILS - NANDINI ENTERPRISES
Attachments: bank details cancelled cheque new.pdf

Dear Master Team, 
 
Please update the bank details against below mentioned vendor code. 
 
NANDINI ENTERPRISES-V1832 
 
 
Regards, 
Ravi 
 

From: Ravi Shanker <ravi.shanker@travelretail.in>  
Sent: 27 December 2023 13:40 
To: Siddhesh Dolas <siddhesh.dolas@travelfoodservices.com>; Anil Nayak <anil.nayak@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Yash Jaiswal <yash.jaiswal@travelretail.in>; Manoj Kumar <manoj.kumar@travelretail.in> 
Subject: Fwd: BANK DETAILS - NANDINI ENTERPRISES 
 
FYIP, plz process the payment  
 
Get Outlook for Android 

From: Yash Jaiswal <yash.jaiswal@travelretail.in> 
Sent: Wednesday, December 27, 2023 1:37:20 PM 
To: Nandini Enterprises <nandinient@yahoo.in>; Ravi Shanker <ravi.shanker@travelretail.in> 
Cc: Manoj Kumar <manoj.kumar@travelretail.in> 
Subject: FW: BANK DETAILS - NANDINI ENTERPRISES  
  
Dear Ravi, 
  
Please find Cancelled Cheque copy and Vendor No.-1832. 
  
Regards 
Yash 
  
  

From: Yash Jaiswal  
Sent: 09 December 2023 11:21 
To: Ravi Shanker <ravi.shanker@travelretail.in>; Nandini Enterprises <nandinient@yahoo.in> 
Cc: Manoj Kumar <manoj.kumar@travelretail.in> 
Subject: RE: BANK DETAILS - NANDINI ENTERPRISES 
  
Hy Ravi, 
  
Please find Bank details for mentioned vendor Code. 
  
V1832- Vendor No. 
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Regards 
Yash 
  

From: Yash Jaiswal  
Sent: 01 December 2023 14:13 
To: Ravi Shanker <ravi.shanker@travelretail.in>; Nandini Enterprises <nandinient@yahoo.in> 
Cc: Manoj Kumar <manoj.kumar@travelretail.in> 
Subject: FW: BANK DETAILS - NANDINI ENTERPRISES 
  
Dear Ravi, 
  
Please find Bank details for nandini. 
  

From: Nandini Enterprises <nandinient@yahoo.in>  
Sent: 01 December 2023 13:40 
To: Yash Jaiswal <yash.jaiswal@travelretail.in>; yash.jaiswal@travelretail.com 
Subject: BANK DETAILS - NANDINI ENTERPRISES 
  
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize 
the sender and know the content is safe. 
  
Sir, 
  
Greetings of the day! 
  
Kindly find attached herein cancelled cheque in support of Banking details of Nandini Enterprises.  
  
"NANDINI ENTERPRISES" 
  
BENEFICIARY         NANDINI ENTERPRISES 
A/C. NO:               120000650790 
BANK :                  CANARA BANK 
BRANCH                MATHAIS PLAZA, 18TH JUNE ROAD, PANAJI - GOA 
IFSC                      CNRB0000308 
  
  
Thanks & Best Regards 
DIPALI VAINGANKAR 

  

  
NANDINI ENTERPRISES 
NANDINI FOODS AND LOGISTICS 
SUPER STOCKISTS & INSTITUTIONAL DISTRIBUTORS 
GROUND FLOOR, ADWALPALKAR HORIZON UNIT- I, NAGALI,  
TALEIGAO - UNIVERSITY ROAD 
TALEIGAO- 403 002, PANAJI, GOA 

 E mail : nandinient@yahoo.in  
 http://www.nandinifoodsgoa.com 
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